



August 8, 2003

Mr. Gil Estrella
GENERAL DYNAMICS
Decision Systems
8201 E. McDowell Rd. M/S H2550
Scottsdale, AZ 85252

RE: FREQUENCY COORDINATION
Experimental Operation in Sunnyvale, Ca; September 2003 – December 2003
1920 – 1930 MHZ Spectrum within the Unlicensed PCS Band

Dear Mr. Estrella:

We received your frequency coordination request to ensure non-interference from your proposed facility located in Sunnyvale, CA (coordinates N 37 24' 58.8" and W 122 02' 8.1") operating in the UPCS Isochronous band (1920-1930 MHz) into existing 1.9 GHz microwave systems within the coordination distance.

It was determined upon review of the parameters of your proposed deployment that Santa Clara county, in which the deployment is located, was previously prior coordinated for operations in the Isochronous band and cleared of potential interference into existing microwave systems. The county has obtained a "Zone 1" classification according to UTAM guidelines and the proposed output power of 700mW does not exceed the maximum power cap for above-mentioned county; therefore, no interference into microwave systems is expected.

Should you have any questions regarding this information, please do not hesitate to call me at (703) 726-5705.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading "N. Beekhuysen".

Nilanthi Beekhuysen
Senior Engineer
Spectrum Sharing Engineering Services